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Training Provision for City of Edinburgh 

 

Regarding your organisation’s current or recent provision of training in the following 

areas: 

 

First Aid 

 

Question Answer 

Is the training delivered on an 
ongoing basis? 

Yes 

Delivered on an ad hoc basis? No 

Arranged through a formal tendering 
process? 

Some aspects of learning are arranged 
through a formal tender process. 

The current or most recent 
provider(s) used in the last five years 

Greencross; Training delivered in house 
through Learning Management System 
(LMS) platform 

Estimated number of sessions 
delivered annually. 

64 

Approximate annual cost or value of 
the training 

Not disclosed as information is 
commercially sensitive.  

Start and end dates of any existing 
agreements. 

Not disclosed as information is 
commercially sensitive. 

Renewal or review dates. Not disclosed as information is 
commercially sensitive. 

Current status of the provision or 
contract. 

Not disclosed as information is 
commercially sensitive. 

 

Fire Marshal 

 

Question Answer 

Is the training delivered on an ongoing 
basis? 

Yes 

Delivered on an ad hoc basis? Yes 

Arranged through a formal tendering 
process? 

No 

The current or most recent provider(s) 
used in the last five years 

Training delivered in house through 
Learning Management System (LMS) 
platform 

Estimated number of sessions delivered 
annually. 

407 employees completed 2024/25 

Approximate annual cost or value of the 
training 

N/A 



Start and end dates of any existing 
agreements. 

N/A 

Renewal or review dates. N/A 

Current status of the provision or 
contract. 

N/A 

 

Mental Health First Aid 

 

This is not offered, but 29 Mental Health learning courses were can in 2024/25. 

 

Health & Safety (including Manual Handling, Evacuation Chair, etc.) 

 

Question Answer 

Is the training delivered on an 
ongoing basis? 

Yes 

Delivered on an ad hoc basis? Yes 

Arranged through a formal tendering 
process? 

Some aspects are arranged through a 
formal tender process. 

The current or most recent 
provider(s) used in the last five years 

Training delivered in house through 
Learning Management System (LMS) 
platform; McSence 

Estimated number of sessions 
delivered annually. 

10014 employees completed through LMS 
& face to face events 2024/25. 241 in 
person events delivered in 2024/25 

Approximate annual cost or value of 
the training 

Not disclosed as information is 
commercially sensitive. 

Start and end dates of any existing 
agreements. 

Not disclosed as information is 
commercially sensitive. 

Renewal or review dates. Not disclosed as information is 
commercially sensitive. 

Current status of the provision or 
contract. 

Not disclosed as information is 
commercially sensitive. 

 

 


